Vano 1. Haroutunian (VH 1010)
Ballon Stoll Bader & Nadler, P.C.
1450 Broadway

New York, New York 10018
212-575-7900

Attorneys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

FASHION WORLD, LTD.,
Plaintiff,
- against -
JEFF GREEN, ZIARI INTERNATIONAL, LTD.,
US MERCHANTS FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.,
THE MERCHANT OF TENNIS, INC., LISA
NUNZIATA and METAMORPHOSIS, INC._,

Defendants.
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Preliminary Injunction Requested

Plaintiff, by its attorneys Balion Stoll Bader & Nadier, P.C., states, upon

information and belief:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. In chief, this is an action for relief under the Trademark Act of 1946,

15 U.S.C. §§ 1051, ef seq., as amended by the Trademark Counterfeiting Act of 1984,

Public Law 98-473 (“the Lanham Act’), including for (but not fimited to) counterfeiting,

infringement and dilution of a trademark owned by plaintiff. In addition, plaintiff seeks

relief for defendants’ related misconduct including breaches of contract and of the

covenant of good faith and fair dealing, interference with business advantage, unjust

enrichment, unfair competition and deceptive business acts and practices under the

laws of the State of New York_




2. The Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 1116
and 1121 and under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1332 and 1338 (a) and (b). Pursuant to 28
U.S.C. § 1367 this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over plaintiffs claims for
trademark infringement, trade name infringement, unfair competition, and dilution and
under the laws of the State of New York.

3.. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and
1400 in that a substantial part of the events involved in the claims occurred in this

district.

THE PARTIES

4. Plaintiff Fashion World, Ltd. and its affiliates (“plaintiff” or “Fashion
World™) is a corporation, organized and existing under the laws of the British Virgin

Islands, and is duly authorized to do business in the State of New York.

5. At all times relevant to this action, Fashion World was and still is
the owner and Licensor, for any and all purposes (including the design, manufacture,
advertising, promotion, marketing, sale and distribution of fashion products) of the
trademark, “F by Fortuna Valentino” ("the Mark”), which is duly registered in the

Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office ("USPTO”).

6. The Mark is a valuable and exclusive high fashion symbol which
derives its high standing in the fashion markets in part from its association with the
generations-old “Valentino” family fashion dynasty and in part from the high quality of
the products with which plaintiff permits the Mark to be associated. At all times relevant
to this action plaintiff has acted, and continues to act, to protect the standing, quality

and integrity of the Mark in order to preserve and further enhance its value.




7. Defendant Jeff Green ("Green™) is a principal and the Chief
Executive Officer (“CEO”) of US Merchants Financial Group, Inc. (“USM"), The
Merchants of Tennis, Inc. ("MOT”) and Ziari International, Ltd. (“Ziari”), each of which is
a California entity having its principal place of business in or around Los Angeles,
California.

8. Defendant Green engaged in the wrongful acts described herein for
his personal benefit and enrichment, utilizing his complete dominion and control over
USM's, MOT’s and Ziari's business transactions and activities, which he operated as his
agents and as the agents of each other.

9. Defendant Lisa Nunziata, also known as Lisa A. Nunziata, Lisa A.
Gherardi, Lisa Nunziata Gherardi and Lisa Nunziata Gherard (“ Nunziata), is a natural
person who resides and transacts business in the State of New York, including in the

name of Metamorphosis, Inc., a New York corporation (“Metamorphosis”).

10.  Defendant Nunziata engaged in the wrongful acts described herein
for her personal benefit and enrichment, utilizing her complete dominion and control
over the business transactions and activities of Metamorphosis, which she operated as

her agent and instrumentality.

PLAINTIFF’S LIMITED LICENSE TO ZIARI

11.  Plaintiffs business includes the granting of limited, individual
licenses to various persons and business entities, to design, manufacture, advertise,
promote, market, sell and distribute one or more specific types of fashion products

bearing the Mark.

12. On or about January 26, 2005, plaintiff, as the owner and licensor
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of the Mark, and defendant Ziari, as licensee, entered into and executed a written
License Agreement (“the License Agreement”), a true and complete copy of which is

annexed as Exhibit A.

13.  In the written License Agreement in Exhibit A, plaintiff conveyed to
Ziari a limited license (hereinafter: “the written License”), for the calendar years 2005
through 2008, to use the Mark, subject to all of the written provisions in Exhibit A, in
Ziari's design, manufacture, advertising, promotion, marketing, sale and distribution of

certain specified types of “Licensed Products” as defined in section 1.1 of Exhibit A

14.  The written License further limited Ziari, inter alia, to using the Mark
only in connection with sales of Licensed Products to the superstores Costco, Sams
and Bjs for resale by Costco, Sams and Bjs (in Ziari’s reasonable belief) within The

United States (as defined therein), Canada and Mexico.

PLAINTIFF’S ROYALTY RIGHTS

15. In section 4.1 of the written License Agreement in Exhibit A,
defendant Ziari agreed to pay plaintiff, on a quarterly basis, commencing April 15, 2005
and thereafter, on or before each of the dates of January 15, April 15, July 15 and
October 15 in the years 2005 through 2008, royalties equal to five percent of Ziari's net

sales of the Licensed Products as provided in section 1.1 of Exhibit A.

16.  Under section 5.1 of the written License Agreement in Exhibit A,
plaintiff is entitled, inter alia, to full access to Ziari's books and records relating to the

computation of royalties due plaintiff.




DEFENDANTS’ iLLEGAL CONDUCT

17.  Defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari, collectively or individually,

have knowingly and willfully:

(1)  distributed, sold and offered Licensed Products bearing the
Mark for sale in interstate commerce, and have intentionally and deliberately concealed
sales from the Licensor to avoid paying the royalties due to plaintiff under the License

Agreement in Exhibit A;

(2)  have misappropriated and converted the royalty amounts
received by them upon for sales they have made in interstate commerce of Licensed

Products bearing the Mark, due to plaintiff pursuant to the License Agreement, and

(3)  have distributed, sold and offered products bearing the Mark

for sale in interstate commerce, with which they are not authorized to so treat.

18.  Defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari, collectively or individually,
have offered for sale or sold the Licensed Products, have deliberately misled plaintiff
and have concealed the amount of their sales of products bearing the Mark during each

of the calendar quarters for the periods 2006.

19.  For example, during the first quarter of 2006, plaintiff received from
defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari, only one-half of the royalties due from the sale
of the Licensed Products, receiving 2.5% of reported net sales instead of the 5% royalty
under the terms of the Agreement. Annexed as Exhibit B is a copy of defendant Ziari’'s
sales report showing that, in its February 23, 2006 sale of a “Fortuna Valentino Lounge
Set” to Costco Canada New Club, Ziari paid plaintiff a royalty of only 2.5%, in clear

breach of the License Agreement.




20.  Likewise, defendant MOT deliberately and knowingly paid Plaintiff a
2.5% royalty in connection with its 2006 third quarter sale of Licensed Products to

Sam’s Club and Costco instead of the 5% royalty under the Agreement. See Exhibit C.

21.  Defendant USM also deliberately and knowingly paid plaintiff less
than its proper 5% royalties in connection with USM’s 2006 fourth quarter sale of
various Licensed Products. Calculated at 5% of USM’s gross sales under the
Agreement, Plaintiffs royalty is $17,234. However, Plaintiff was paid only $15,451.

See Exhibit D.

22.  Additionally, during the first quarter of 2007, defendant MOT again
knowingly and deliberately paid Plaintiff less than a 5% royalty rate in connection with
MOT's sale of the Licensed Products. In the attached Commission Statement (annexed
as Exhibit E), MOT stated a 0.025% royaity rate being due to plaintiff and péid royalties
of a mere $9,877.89 based on admitted total sales of $440,100.00; see, the check

annexed as Exhibit F.’

23. In addition to breaching their obligation to pay plaintiff its full
royalties due under the License Agreement, defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari
have also failed to include all of their sales in their required sales reports. For example,
attached as Exhibit G is a receipt from Sam’s Club of a purchase by one of plaintiff's
principals of a Licensed Product sold to Sam’s Club by the defendants. Plaintiff's close
inspection of defendants’ sales report for the third quarter 2006 reveals that this
particular sale was not reported. In short, defendants knowingly and deliberately

concealed sales in order to misappropriate and convert royalties due to plaintiff.

' Even assuming that MOT’s total sales for this period was only $440,100.00, defendants nevertheless paid
plaintiff less than the royalties due under the License Agreement. On total sales of $440,100.00, plaintiff is
entitled to $22,005.00 in royalties.
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24.  Plaintiff discovered further such fraudulent activity by defendants
Green, USM, LOT and Ziari when it discovered USM’s concealment of sales of the
plaintiff's Spring/Summer 2007 collection. Indeed, one of USM’s former sales brokers,
who has since left USM, accounted to plaintiff for shipments of Licensed Products worth
$2,553,267.46 for that Season. To date, plaintiff has not received royalties of

$127,663.73 due on those sales.

25.  Further, defendants Green, USM, LOT and Ziari distributed and/or
offered for sale and/or sold Licensed Products to customers other than the superstores
Costco, Sams and BJs, which were their only authorized customers for Licensed
Products. Attached as Exhibit H are copies of offers of sale of the Licensed Products
posted on E-Bay, an online auction and shopping website not listed as an authorized

channel of distribution under the License Agreement.

27.  Defendants’ unauthorized “sublicense” to E-Bay, and their sales to
entities other than the authorized channels of distribution is causing and is likely to
further cause confusion, mistakes and misinformation to and deception of the general
purchasing public about the origin of the Licensed Products, Defendants Green’s,
USM'’s, MOT’s and Ziari's misconduct is likely to deceive the public into believing that
the Licensed Products being sold by third parties originate from, are associated with or
are otherwise duly authorized and licensed by plaintiff, all to the damage and detriment

of the Mark’s reputation and goodwill.

28.  Aside from deliberately and knowingly failing to pay plaintiff its full
royalties, defendant USM has also egregiously concealed its unauthorized sales of

handbags bearing the Mark (“handbag sales”). USM stated to Plaintiff that it had sold a




amere 3,000 handbags from the Spring/Summer 2007 collection, but purchase orders
from TJMaxx and Marshalls, completely unauthorized customers, show that they were
able to buy more than 25,000 units. See Exhibit I. Defendants Green and USM

deliberately concealed those sales from plaintiff.

29.  In addition, and contrary to defendant USM's statements that it had
made no handbag sales for the period ending March 31, 2007, purchase orders
(annexed as Exhibit J) from QVC, Inc., another wholly unauthorized customer of
defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari, show handbag sales totaling $104,100.00. No

royalties were paid on those sales.

30. USM further distributed, marketed, offered to sell and sold
handbags bearing the Mark (“Infringing Products”) totaling $695,000.00 to various
unauthorized distribution channels, and concealed their obligation to pay the $34,750 in

royalties which would have been due on those sales.

31.  Defendants Nunziata and Metamorphosis, apparently having
previously worked with defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari, have also infringed
upon, misappropriated and counterfeited the Mark. Nunziata, seeking to avoid sharing
revenues with defendants Green, USM, MOT and Ziari, proposed to plaintiff that it grant
her an additional license to her, to market handbag bearing the Mark to customers other

that Costco, Sam’s and Bjs.

32.  Plaintiff, having a right to issue such additional licenses, offered
Nunziata an opportunity to demonstrate her marketing ability, but has never entered into

a Licensing Agreement with Nunziata or Metamorphosis. Nunziata grossly exceeded




her authorization from plaintiff, by attempting to handle many more units than the test

sampling which plaintiff had authorized.

33.  Defendants communicate and cooperate with each other in their
business and fraudulent operations in interstate and intrastate commerce, including
commerce in the State of New York and in this judicial District, in violation of plaintiff's
rights.

COUNT ONE

FEDERAL TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING
AND INFRINGEMENT (15 U.S.C. § 1114)

34.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

35.  Plaintiff's Mark and the goodwill of the businesses associated with
them in the United States are of great and incalculable value, are highly distinctive and
appealing, and have become universally associated in the public mind with products of

high quality, value and reputation.

36.  Without plaintiffs authorization or consent, and having knowledge
of plaintiff's well-known and prior rights in the Mark, and knowing that defendants’
Infringing Products bear marks which are confusingly similar to Plaintiffs Mark,
defendants have distributed, offered for sale, and/or sold their Infringing Products to the
consuming public in direct competition with Plaintiffs sale of genuine Plaintiffs

Products, in or affecting interstate and intrastate commerce.

37 Defendants’ use of copies or simulations of plaintiffs Mark is likely

to cause and is causing confusion, mistake and deception among the general




purchasing public as to the origin of the Infringing Products, and is likely to deceive the
public into believing that the Infringing Products being sold by defendants originate
from, are associated with or are otherwise authorized by Plaintiff, all to the damage and

detriment of Plaintiff's reputation and goodwill.

38.  Plaintiff is suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable harm and
injury to its goodwill and reputation if defendants’ activities are not enjoined, and plaintiff

. has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT TWO

UNFAIR COMPETITION AND FALSE
DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN (15 U.S.C. § 1114)

39.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

40.  The Infringing Products sold by defendants are of the same general
nature and type as plaintiff's Licensed Products and, as such, defendants’ use of the

Mark is likely to cause confusion to the general purchasing public.

41. By misappropriating and using plaintiff's Mark and trade dress,
defendants misrepresent and falsely describe to the general public the origin and
source of the Infringing Products and create a likelihood of confusion by ultimate

purchasers as to both the source and sponsorship of such merchandise.

42.  Defendants’ unlawful, unauthorized and unlicensed offer for sale
and/or sale of the Infringing Products creates express and implied misrepresentations
that their Infringing Products were created, authorized or approved by plaintiff, all to

Defendants’ profit and Plaintiff's great damage and injury.
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41.  Defendants’ aforesaid acts are in violation of Section 43(a) of the
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125 (a), in that Defendants’ use of Plaintiffs Mark, in
connection with their goods and services, in interstate commerce constitutes a false

designation of origin and unfair competition.

42.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, if the defendants’
activities are not enjoined, Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injury to

its goodwill, reputation and the value of the Mark.

COUNT THREE

FEDERAL TRADEMARK DILUTION
(15U.5.C. § 1125 [c] )

43.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

44.  Plaintiff's Mark is a “famous mark” within the meaning of § 43 (c) of
the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125 (c¢) (1) and has been a famous mark prior to

defendants’ conduct as alleged herein.

45.  Defendants’ distribution, sale and/or offer for sale in commerce of
the Infringing Products dilutes the distinctive quality of plaintiffs Mark, and was done
with notice and full knowledge that such importation, distribution, sale andfor offer for

sale was not authorized or licensed by plaintiff.

46.  Defendants’ aforesaid acts are in knowing and willful violations of

Pla‘intiff’s rights under section 43 (c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125 ©.

47.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, if defendants’ conduct

is not enjoined, plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injury to its good-
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will, reputation and the value of the Mark.

48.  As a result of defendants’ activities, plaintiff has been damaged in

an amount to be ascertained, but no less than $200,000.00.

COUNT FOUR

COMMON LAW TRADEMARK AND
TRADE NAME INFRINGEMENT

49.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.
50.  Plaintiff has built up valuable goodwill in its Mark and trade name.

91, With full knowledge of the fame of plaintiffs Mark and trade name,
defendants are trading on the goodwill associated with plaintiffs Mark and trade names
and are misleading the public into assuming a connection between the Infringing

Products and plaintiff.

52.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of Plaintiff's mark and trade name on
the Infringing Products is likely to and does permit defendants to pass off the Infringing
Products to the general public as that of Plaintiff, all to the detriment of Plaintiff and the

unjust enrichment of defendants.

51.  Defendants’ acts of trademark and trade name infringement causes
confusion and misleads and deceives the public as to the source of defendants’
Infringing Products, permits defendants to pass off the Infringing Products, permits
defendants to pass off the Infringing Products as plaintiff's merchandise, and falsely
suggests a connection between defendants and plaintiff and will continue to do so, in

violation of the common law of the State of New York.
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92. Defendants’ acts of trademark and/or trade name infringement
have caused and will continue to cause plaintiff irreparable harm unless restrained by

this Court. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT FIVE
BREACH OF CONTRACT
(Failure to Pay Royalties)

93.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

54.  Defendant Ziari agreed to pay plaintiff royalties equal to 5% of
defendants’ net sales of the Licensed Products under the Licensing Agreement. It also

agreed to timely and accurately report all sales of the License Products.

95.  Defendant Ziari knowingly withheld reporting sales of the Licensed

Products and converted royalties due to Fashion World.
56. Defendant Ziari breached its contract with Fashion World.

57.  Fashion World has performed all of its duties and obligations and

has fulfilled any and all conditions, if any, required of it under the License Agreement.

98. By reason of defendant Ziari's breach and by virtue of the fore-
going, Fashion World has been damaged in an amount to be determined according to
the proof at trial, but believed to be in excess of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00),

composed of direct, incidental and consequential damages.
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COUNT SIX

BREACH OF COVENANT OF
GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING

59.  Pilaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

60. Defendant Ziari had a duty to perform its obligations under the
License Agreement and to refrain from acting to deprive plaintiff of the benefits due to it
thereunder, in accordance with the implied contractual duty of good faith and fair

dealing inherent in every contract.

61.  Defendant Ziari breached its duty of good faith and fair dealing by,
inter alia, concealing and misrepresenting to plaintiff the amounts of its sales of
Licensed Products.

62. By virtue of the foregoing, Fashion World has suffered damages in
an amount to be determined according to the proof at trial, but believed to be in excess
of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00), composed of direct, incidental and consequential

damages.

COUNT SEVEN

BREACH OF CONTRACT (exclusivity)

63.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

64. Defendant agreed to sell the Licensed Products only to Costco,
Sam’s and BJ’s, the only authorized channels of distribution under the License

Agreement.
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65.  Defendant Ziari and its agents, USM and MOT, have sold certain

products bearing the Mark to customers other Costco, Sam’s and Bjs.

66. Fashion World has performed all of its duties and obligations and

has fulfilled any and all conditions, if any, required of it under the License Agreement.

67.  Fashion World has no adequate remedy at law, and if defendants’
activities are not enjoined, Plaintiff will continue to suffer ireparable harm and injury to

its goodwill and reputation and the value of the Mark.

COUNT EIGHT

INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE ADVANTAGE

68.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

69. Defendants were expressly aware of the prospective royalty
payments upon which Fashion World relied in granting the valuable License in Exhibit A

to defendant Ziari.

/0. Such prospective royalties were a protected interest of plaintiff as

the owner and Licensor of the Mark.

/1. By converting and concealing royalties due to Fashion World,

defendants intentionally and without justification interfered with that interest of plaintiff.

72. But for defendants’ interference, the prospective royalties would

have been paid to plaintiff.

73.  Defendants’ deceptive and tortious acts and practices involve sales

activities to the general public of a recurring nature and have ireparably harmed
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plaintiff. Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm unless defendants are enjoined

to provide an accounting to plain tiff of their sales of products bearing the Mark.

COUNT TEN

QUANTUM MERUIT

74.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

75.  Defendants have benefitted by doing business with certain third
parties by wrongfully selling Plaintiffs Licensed Products to entities other than to
Costco, Sam’s and Bjs, its sole authorized channels of distribution under the License

Agreement.

76.  Defendants have concealed and converted royalties due plaintiff

derived from their sales of Plaintiffs Licensed Products.

COUNT ELEVEN

UNJUST ENRICHMENT

77.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

78.  Defendants profited from sales of the Licensed Products by and

through Ziari’s role as licensee.

79. By reason of defendants’ wrongful conduct, including without
limitation defendants’ misrepresentations to and concealments fromAPlaintiff, defendants
have been unjustly enriched by withholding royalties due to plaintiff in violation of its

rights.
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80.  None of the defendants have made restitution to plaintiff of any part

of the royalties to which plaintiff is entitled.

COUNT TWELVE

UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER NEW YORK LAW

81.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

82.  Plaintiff has built up valuable good will in the Mark and the

distinctive quality of its genuine Licensed Products.

83.  Defendants’ unauthorized distribution and “sublicense” to E-Bay
and others, of Plaintiff's Licensed Products, and their use of the Mark is likely to and
does permit defendants to palm off defendants’ infringing goods as those of Plaintiff, all

to the detriment of Plaintiff and the unjust enrichment of defendants.

84.  Defendants, with full knowledge of the fame of the Mark, intended
to and have traded on the goodwill associated with the Mark, and have misled and will
continue to mislead the public into assuming a connection between themselves and
plaintiff by their importation, distribution, sale and/or offer of sale of the unlicensed,

unauthorized products.

85.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Mark has caused and is likely
to continue to cause plaintiff damage by tarnishing the valuable reputation and public
perception of plaintiff and its genuine goods. Defendants have further palmed off their
goods as plaintiff's goods by misrepresenting to the consuming public, members of
whom are likely to and do believe that the unlicensed products emanate from or are

associated with Plaintiff.
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86. The acts of defendants, which permit and accomplish confusion,
mislead and deceive the public as to the source of defendants’ goods, permit and
accomplish palming off of defendants’ goods as those of plaintiff and falsely suggest a
connection with plaintiff, constitute acts of unfair competition with plaintiff in violation of

the laws of the State of New York.

87.  Defendants’ willful deceptive acts have caused and will continue to
cause plaintiff irreparable harm unless enjoined by this Court and plaintiff has no

adequate remedy at law.

COUNT THIRTEEN

UNLAWFUL DECEPTIVE ACTS AND PRACTICES
(New York General Business Law § 349)

88.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges its statements made in Paragraphs 1

through 33 above with the same force and effect as if fully stated hereat.

89.  Defendants, without plaintiff's authorization or consent, and having
knowledge of plaintiffs well-known and prior rights in the Mark, and knowing that
defendants’ unlicensed products bear marks which are confusingly similar to plaintiff's
Mark, have imported, distributed, offered for sale and/or sold the infringing products to
the consuming public in direct competition with plaintiff's right to receive the benefit of

authorized sales of genuine merchandise.

90. Defendants’ use of copies or simulations of the Mark is likely to
cause and is causing confusion, mistake and deception among the general purchasing

public as to the origin of defendants’ infringing and unlicensed products and is likely to

-18-




deceive the public into believing the infringing products being sold by defendants

originate from, are associated with, or are otherwise authorized by Plaintiff.

91. Defendants’ deceptive acts and practices involve sales to the

general public of a recurring nature.

92. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, if defendants’
activities are not enjoined, plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injuries to
its goodwill and reputation and the value of the Mark through the improper activities of

defendants.
WHEREFORE, plaintiff demands judgment:

1. Enjoining and restraining defendants, their shareholders, directors,
officers, employees, agents, servants, parents, affiliates, insiders attorneys,
confederates, and all other persons acting for, with, by, through or under them, first
preliminarily enjoined and restrained, at first during the pendency of this action and,

thereafter, permanently:

A. from using in any manner the plaintiffs Mark, alone or in
combination with any word, symbol, or words which so resemble said trademark as to
be likely to cause confusion, deception, or mistake on or in connection with the
advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any product not plaintiff's, or not authorized or

licensed by plaintiff to be sold in connection with plaintiff's Mark;

B. from passing off, inducing, or enabling others to sell or pass off any
product as and for products produced by plaintiff, not plaintiff's, or not produced under
the control and supervision of plaintiff and approved, licensed and authorized by plaintiff

for sale under plaintiff's Mark;
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C. from committing any acts calculated to cause purchasers to believe
that defendants’ products are those sold under the control and supervision of plaintiff, or
sponsored or approved by, or licensed by, or connected with, or guaranteed by, or

produced under the control and supervision of plaintiff;
D. from otherwise competing unfairly with plaintiff in any manner;

E. from shipping, delivering, distributing, returning or otherwise
disposing of, in any manner, products or inventory not manufactured by or for plaintiff,
nor authorized nor licensed by plaintiff to be sold or offered for sale, and which bear the

Mark.

F. Directing defendants to forthwith deliver up to plaintiff any and all
products, guarantees, circulars, price lists, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers,
pouches, receptacles, advertising matter, promotional, and other materials in the
possession of defendants or under their control bearing any of the Mark, or each of
them alone or in combination with any other words, or used in connection with the
importation, distribution, advertising, offering for sale or sale of products not plaintiff's, or

not made under the authorization and control of plaintiff;

G. directing defendants to deliver to plaintiff a complete list of
customers and other entities to which they have distributed and/or sold products bearing
the Mark, or products not authorized or licensed by plaintiff to be sold in connection with

the Mark;

H. directing defendants, within thirty (30) days after service of an
Order or Judgment wiith notice of entry thereof upon it, to file with the Court and serve

upon plaintiff a written report under oath setting forth in detail the manner in which
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defendants have complied with Paragraphs 1 through 4, supra, and to comply with any

and all other proper notices and demands for disclosure:

I directing defendants to account for sales and profits realized by
them by reason of defendants’ unlawful acts herein alleged, to pay over the royalties
due, and that the amount of damages for defendants’ untawful distribution, sale and
offers to sell Licensed Products to entities other than the authorized channels of
distribution be increased by a sum not exceeding three times the amount thereof as
provided by faw;

2. After trial, entering a money judgment in favor of plaintiff against
defendants, individually, or jointly and severally, in the amount of at least Four Million
Dollars ($4,000,000.00).

3. Granting plaintiff reasonable attorneys fees and such other and
further relief as the Court may deem equitable under applicable federal and New York

state laws.

Dated: New York, New York
June 27, 2007

BALLON STOLL BADER & NADLER, P.C.

By:

Vano 1. Haroutuniaf (VH1010)
Aftorneys for Plaintiff
1450 Broadway — 14" Floor
New York, New York 10018
(212) 575-7900
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Exhibit A




LICENSE AGREEMENT

corporation, for itself and its affiliates ("Licensor™), and ZIARI, LLC, a California fimnited Liability
company {"Licensee”).

WHEREAS, Licensoris engaged in the business of iicensing the design, manufacture, distribution
and promotion of high quality fashion apparel and is authorized to license the Trademark defined herein;

terms are defined herein; and

WHEREAS, Licensor is willing to grant the license provided herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the premises hereof and other good
and valuable consideration, hereby agree as follows:

I
DEFINITIONS

i1 Definitions. The following terms used herein shall have the meanings given to such
termas below:

“This Agreement” means this License Agreement among Licensor and Licensee.

“Authorized Channels of Distribution” means the superstores: Costco, Sams and Bjs.

“Contract Year” means, for the 1st Contract Year, the period from the execution hereof until
December 31, 2005; and for Contract Years thereafter, the calendar years ending on December 31, 2006,
2007, and 2008 and if this Agreement is extended pursuant to Section 12.1 hereof, also the calendar years
ending on December 31, 2009 and 2010.

“License™ means the license granted by Licensor to Licensee pursuant to Section 2.1 hereof.

wear (including, without limitation, athletic wear, track suils, warm-up suits, sweat shirts and jackets),
spottswear, casual wear, dress wear (including pants, tops, shirts, sweaters, knitwear and jackets and
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other outerwear), shoes, handbags, €yewear and accessortes and pet products and accessories when
bearing the Trademark

“Licensee” means Ziari, LLC, a California limited liabihity company.
“Licensor” means Fashion World, Lid_, a BvI corporation.

“Manufacturer” means, with respect to any Licensed Products, the manufacturer thereof and any
affiliates of such manufacturer.

“Net Sales™ means the aggregate amount received by Licensee during the penod for which
Royaltes are being computed for the sale of Licensed Products sold by Licensee, less (i) freight, and (i)

i

competitive to them to be soid to Mass Merchants other than through full price Department Stores such
as Macy’s, Nordstroms, Robinsons May, Sak’s and the like. Licensee shalf not be permitted hereby to
grant any sublicense of the Trademark to any third party.

I




23 Use of Licensed Legend. Licensee shall be required to:

231 position the Trademark on Licensed Products, including labels, in such manner
as is approved by Licensor; and

232  place on Licensed Products and all hangtags, boxes, tissue paper using a logo,
and other wrapping and packaging used in connection therewith, in such manner as is approved in
writing by Licensor, the legend "Licensed by Fashion World,” or such other legend which indicates that
Licensed Products were manufactured or imported, sold and distributed within the Territory under the
License from Licensor.

24 Sale of Products. Licensee shall use commercaally reasonable efforts to exploit the
Trademark during the term hereof in respect of Licensed Products and to make and maintain adequate
arrangements for the distribution, shipment and sale necessary to meet demand for Licensed Products in
the Territory by Authorized Channels of Distribution, 50 as to maximize sales consistent with the quality
and reputation of Licensor and the overall business of Licensee.

25 Labor Laws. [tis Licensor's policy to require that all Licensed Products be manufactured
only by Manufacturers complying with (i} any labor-law requirements in the country of manufacture,
and (i1) the requirements set forth below. Licensee agrees to comply with such laws and requirements
and to use reasonable efforts to cause any Manufacturer, acting with respect to Licensed Products, (x) to
be aware of Licensor’s said policy and agree to comply therewith, (y) to take steps to assure that neither
prison nor military labor is used in the manufacture of Licensed Products and (z), where manufacturing
1s performed in countries which do not establish a legal minimum age for child labor or establish a
minimum age of less than 14 years of age, to agree to take steps to assure that the labor of children of less
than 14 years of age is not used in the manufacture of Licensed Products. Licensee shall obtain from each
of its Manufacturers its duly executed certification of the foregoing agreements for the benefit of Licensor,
a copy of each of which shall be delivered to Licensor.

mx
MANUFACTURING

31 Manufacturing. Licensee shall be permitied to manufacture or arrange for the
manufacturing of any Licensed Products in such country or countries as it may select, provided that {®
the Manufacturer represents in writing that it will comply with the requirements of Section 2.4 hereof, (ii)
the Manufacturer agrees in writing not to manufacture products for any person other than Licensee
which are intended to be sold under any trademark or logo of Licensor or any of its affiliates, and (iii)
Licensee shall arrange to allow Licensor to examine any such manufacturing facility and production runs
of Licensed Products at any reasonable times during business hours. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Licensor shall have the right at any time to prohibit the use of 2 Manufacturer or proposed Manufacturer
if Licensor reasonably determines that such Manufacturer {x) has made and/or sold unauthorized copies
of Licensed Products, or is known in other circumstances to have made and/or sold unauthorized copies
of the products of others, or (y) has repeatedly manufactured Licensed Products which fail to meet the
quality requirements hereof. Licensee shall be responsible for the supervision of, and payment for, the

(")




manufacturing of all Licensed Products, shall manufacture Licensed Products in accordance with designs
and samples approved by Licensor, and shall indemnify Licensor and its affiliates against any and all
dlaims for repair or replacement of defective products. From time to time, at the request of Licensor,
Licensee shall send Licensor samples of Licensed Products or other evidence agreed on by the parties
demonstrating that such Licensed Products are being manufactured in accordance with the quality
standards required hereunder.

32 Product Liability Insurance. Licensee shall obtain from a licensed insurer qualified to
do bustness in the State of California, and maintain in full force and effect at its own expense for all
Licensed Products sold by Licensee, products liability coverage in an amount not less than $2,000,000,
combined single limit, with respect to Licensed Products, such coverage to be comparable with coverage
maintained for other products distributed by Licensee. Such coverage may be part of a blanket policy
maintained by Licensee in connection with such other producis and shall provide protection against all
daims, demands and causes of action arising out of product liability. Such insurance shall name Licensor
as an additional insured, and shall provide for at least tendays’ prior written notice to Licensor and
Licensee from the insurer in the event of any modification, cancellation or termination thereof. Licensee
shall from time fo time, upon reasonable request by Licensor, furnish or cause to be furnished to Licensor
evidence, such as a certificate of insurance, of the maintenance of the insurance as herein required.

33 Designs Licensee shall be responsible for the design of Licensed Products, working in
cooperation with Licensor. Such designs shall be appropriate to enhance and preserve the reputation of
the Trademark and shall not be used unless approved by Licensor as required in Article VI hereof. All
designs developed by Licensee shall be deemed to have been developed exclusively by Licensee for use
by Licensee, and with respect to all designs which are actually sold by Licensee bearing the Trademarks
during the period of this agreement neither Licensee nor Licensor shall use, permit, license or authorize
any other person fo use such designs for any products other than with the consent of both Licensor and
Licensee. During the ferm of this agreement, Licensor may obtain a license to use designs and/for
products developed by Licensee outside the Territory on such termns as may be agreed between Licensor
and Licensee.

34 Licensor’s Right to Puschase. Licensor shall have the right to require Licensee to sell to
Licensor such quantity of Licensed Products as Licensor may order, for a price reflecting a discount of
10% from Licensee’s normal wholesale prices; provided, however, that Licensor's orders for such
Licensed Products shall be submitted to Licensee at the times that Licensee normally accepts orders for
such Licensed Products in such quantities. Sales to Licensor pursuant to this Section shall not be subject
fo Royalties.

4%
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ROYALTIES

41 Reyalties. In consideration of Licensor’s grant to Licensee of the right and license to use
the Trademark, Licensee shall pay to Royalties to Licensor with respect to the sale of Licensed Products in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Such Royalties shall be paid by Licensee to
Licensor quarterly not later than the 15 days of January, April, July and October of such Contract Year,
beginning April 15, 2005, with respect to Royalties accrued but unpaid through the end of the
immediately preceding calendar quarter; provided, however, that Licensee shall pay $10,000 to Licensor
upon the execution hereof, which $10,000 shall be credited against Royalties otherwise first payable
hereunder.

42 Maaner of Payment. All payments by Licensee to Licensor hereunder shall be made by
check or wire transfer as Licensee may elect. If made by wire transfer, payment shall be to an account to
be designated by Licensor, with a copy of an advice relating thereto faxed to Licensor as provided in
Section 13.7 hereof. '

43 Taxes. Licensee shall bear all taxes, duties and other governmental relating to or arising
under this Agreement, including income, saies, use, value-added and excise taxes and any other charges
relating to or imposed on any Royalties payable by Licensee to Licensor hereunder.

v
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

51 Books and Records. All computations relating to the determination of the amount of
Royalties due and payable pursuant to this Agreement shall be made in accordance with generally
accepted accounting prindples in the United States. Licensee shall permit Licensor or its duly authorized
representatives, at Licensor's expense, full access to all records and documents relating to the
computation of Royalties due hereunder at mutually convenient times during Licensee’s usual business
hours for inspection purposes, except that in the event that any inspection by or on behalf of Licensor
reveals that the amount paid to it for any Contract Year is less by at least 7% than the amount due
hereunder, the cost of such inspection shall be payable by Licensee without prejudice to other claims by
Licensor and the amount not paid when due shall be paid by Licensee to Licensor promptly upon the
determination of the amount so due with interest from the date payment of the additional amount is
demanded at a rate equal to 2% per annum above the prime rate charged from time to time by a major
money-center bank selected for such purpose by Licensor.

52 Statements. Licensee agrees to submit to Licensor along with each payment of Royalties
a statement, signed and certified by a duly authorized officer in charge at Licensee, showing the gross
amount of sales of Licensed Products during such calendar quarter, broken down by jurisdiction in
which such sales occurred and otherwise into reasonable categonies, together with all discounts and
allowances given and returns credited, and a report summarizing the progress of the business with
respect to the Licensed Products during such calendar quarter.




Vi
APPROVALS

6.1 Approvals. Licensor has the right to approve or disapprove each of the following in its
sole discretion {(any such approval or disapproval to be given as provided in Section 6.2 hereof):

() The selection of any Manufacturer of Licensed Products hereunder;

) The design, quality and taste of Licensed Products, which approval shall
be required before Licensee may make any line-opening or start production or
sales of such Licensed Products;

© The position of the Trademark on Licensed Products and the placement
on Licensed Products and all wrapping or packaging used in connection
therewtth of the legend required by Section 2.2(b) hereof; and

{d) Any advertising and sales promotion materials in relation to the
promotion of image and reputation of the Trademark and the Licensed Products,
including any catalogues and brochures showing the Trademark or products
bearing the Trademark, which approval shall be required before the release,
publication and/or production of such material or catalogues.

62 Appreval or Disappreval. Licensor shall be required to deliver to Licensee a written
approval or disapproval of any prototypes of Licensed Products, actual Licensed Products andfor
advertising and sales-promotion materials within 5 calendar days after receipt of a written request
therefor from Licensee. In the event that Licensor disapproves of such items and/for materials, Licensor
shall state the reasons therefor, including identification of any ttems or materials Licensor considers
irappropriate, so that Licensee may, if possible, correct or cure any defect therein. Items not disapproved
in writing within the aforesaid 5-day period shall be deemed to have been approved.

Vil
QUALITY OF LICENSED PRODUCTS

71 Quality Standard. Licensee shall use its best efforts to assure that Licensed Products
shall be of such high quality as may be required and approved by Licensor in order to maintain the good
reputation of the Trademark.

72 Samples. In order to assure the quality of the Licensed Products, Licensee shall submit
to Licensor free of charge a reasonable number of representative samples of prototypes of all Licensed
Products prior to the date of commencement of manufacture of such Licensed Products, and a reasonable
number of representative samples of the actual Licensed Products prior fo the date of commencement of
sale thereof, for inspection purposes. In addition, a reasonable number of representative samples of any
advertising and sales-promotion materials or documents shall be submitted by Licensee to Licensor prior
to the production or actual use thereof. What constitutes a reasonable number hereunder shall be




determined by Licensee. The foregoing is in addition to Licensee’s responsibility to furnish Licensor with
samples of all Manufactured Products ordered by Licensor from Licensee pursuant to Section 3.4 hereof
o for editorial purposes, for which samples Licensor shall pay Licensee a price equal to Licensee’s
production cost (excluding any developmental costs). SAMPLES AT NO COST.

Vil
ADVERTISING AND SALES PROMOTION
81 Promotional Pelicies. Licensee may, in its discretion, promote and advertise Licensed
Products in the Territory and shall communicate to Licensor quarterly in reasonable detail any

promotional and advertising polidies, plans, photographs, press kits, and budgets for the current and
forthcoming period.

IX
TRADEMARKS

91 Registration. Licensor hereby represents to Licensee that (i} it is fully authorized to
grant the License provided for herein, and (ii) the Trademark has been registered in each jurisdiction
contained in the Territory.

9.2 Policing and Defending Trademark. Licensee shall notify Licensor of any apparent
infringement of the Trademark in the Territory by, or dispute in respect of the Trademark or related
mtellectual property with, any third party of which it becomes aware. To the extent that any such
infringement or dispute is caused solely by the malfeasance of Licensee hereunder, Licensee shall take, at
its own expense, suich action with respect thereto as it deems reasonable. If Licensee fails to take such
action and Licensor determines that action is necessary to protect a Trademark with respect to Licensed
Products in the event of any such infringement or dispute, as aforesaid, Licensor shall be permitted to
fake such action and to obtain from Licensee reimbursement for the cost thereof (including attomey'’s fees
and expenses). To the extent that any such infringement or dispute is not caused solely by the
malfeasance of Licensee hereunder, Licensor shall take, at its own expense, such action as it deems
reasonable to protect its rights in the Trademark and Licensee’s rights hereunder and Licensee shall
cooperate therewith in all reasonable respects at Licensor's expense, including acting as plaintiff and
executing pleadings. If Licensor fails to take such action, Licensee shall have the right to do so, at
Licensee’s sole cost and expense, subject to Licensor’s consent (which shall not be unreasonably
withheld), in which case Licensee shall be entitled to retain any amount recovered therefrom after
reimbursing both parties for any expenses incuired in connection therewith; provided, however, that if
Licensor fails to take such action and it is determined that such infringement or dispute would have a
materially adverse effect on Licensee's business, the amount of any Royalties due to Licensor shall be
applied to reimburse the cost and expense of such action taken by Licensee.

93 Documents. Licensee shall have the right to register or record ifs right to use the
Trademark. Not later than six months after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Licensee
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shall provide such documents as may be necessasy to enable Licensor to cancel any such registration or
recordation which reflects that Licensee is an authorized user of the Trademark_ Any expenses for such
registration or recordation and cancellation shall be borne by Licensee.

X
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

10-1  Representations of Licensor. Licensor hereby represents to Licensee that at the time of
execution and at all imes during this agreement:

{a) Licensor is a corporation duly formed and validly existing under the laws of the
BV1 with the power and authority to execute, deliver and perform the terms of this Agreemeny;

(b) upon the execution and dehvery by the parties hereto, this Agreement will
constitute the legal, valid and binding obligation of Licensor, enforceable according to its terms;

{c} the execution and delivery hereof shall not violate any agreement, covenant or
obligation by which Licensor or any of its property is bound;

{d) Licensor has full power and authority to grant the license 1o Licensee provided
for herein;

(e) the Trademark has been registered in each jurisdiction contained in the Tertitory;
and

3] no claim has been asserted against Licensor that the Trademark or any hicense
thereof infringes on the trademark or other intellectual property rights of any third party.

102 Representations of Licensee. Licensee hereby represents to Licensor, as follows:

{a) Licensee is a limited liability company duly formed and validly existing under
the laws of California with the power and authority to execute, deliver and perform the terms of this

Agreement;

b) upon the execution and delivery by the parties hereto, this Agreement will
constitute the legal, valid and binding obligation of Licensee, enforceable according to its terms; and

{) the execution and delivery hereof shall not violate any agreement, covenant or
obligation by which Licensee or any of its property is bound.

X1
INDEMNIFICATION

111 Indemnification by Licensee. Licensee hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless




Licensor, its directors, officers, employees, agents and affihates ("Licensee’s Indemnitees™) from and
agamnst any and all losses, hiabilities, damages and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
expenses) which Licensee’s Indemnitees or any of them may incur or be obligated to pay in any action,
daim or proceeding against them or any of them, for or by reason of any acts, whether of omission or
commission, that may be committed or suffered by Licensee or any of its servants, agents or employees in
connection with Licensee’s performance of this Agreement provided such action, daim or proceeding
does not arise from a breach or default in an obligation owed to Licensee by Licensee’s Indemnitees or
any of them. . Licensor shall promptly notify Licensee of any suit or claim against Licensor relafing to
Licensed Products, the Trademark andfor this Agreement which may give rse to a claim under this
Section.

112  Indemnification by Licensor. Licensor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
Licensee, its directors, officers, employees, agents and affiliates ("Licensor’s Indemnitees™) from and
against any and all losses, liabilities, damages and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and
expenses} which Licensor’s Indemnitees or any of them may incur or be obligated to pay in any action,
claim or proceeding against them or any of them, for or by reason of any acts, whether of omission or
commission, that may be committed or suffered by Licensor or any of its servants, agents or employees in
connection with Licensor's performance of this Agreement provided such action, daim or proceeding
does not arise from a breach or default in an obligation owed to Licensor by Licenor’s Indemnitees or any
of them. Licensee shall promptly notify Licensor of any suit or claim against Licensee relating to
Licensed Products, the Trademark andfor this Agreement which may give nise to a claim under this
Section.

X1
TERM AND TERMINATION

121 Term. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date of execution hereof and shall
continue in full force and effect thereafter until December 31, 2008. In the event that (i} Licensee shall
achieve at least $25,000,000 of Net Sales of Licensed Products during any Calendar Year during the
period ending on December 31, 2008, and (i1} is not then in default hereunder, Licensee may extend this
Agreement for an additional period of two years (ending December 31, 2010) upon written notice thereof
given (subject to satisfaction of the foregoing requirements as of the end of 2008) by Licensee to Licensor
not later than September 1, 2008.

122  Tepnination for Cause. Licensor has the right to terminate this Agreement for cause in
the event that (i) Licensee has, in a material respect, breached, or failed to comply with, any covenant or
provision of this Agreement; (ii) in the event that in any Contract Year commending with calendar year
2006 Licensee shall fail to achieve Net Sales of Licensed Produdts of at least $2,000,000; or (ix) following
written notice from Licensor to Licensee to the effect that Licensee has repeatedly been late in making
deliveries of Licensed Products to major accounts as the result of which the image and/or reputation of
either Licensor or the Trademark has been seriously damaged, but only if such pattern of late deliveries
shall not have been remedied within a period of 120 days after the delivery of such notice. A iermination
pursuant to this paragraph may be effected by Licensor only where Licensor has given written notice
thereof to Licensee identifying the breach or circumstance for which the termination is being effected and
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Licensee fails to rectify or cure such breach or ciccumstance. Except as otherwise specifically provided
herein, a termination pursuant to dause (1) of this Section may be effected by Licensor only in the event of
the failure of Licensee to rectify or cure such breach or circumstance (if curable) within 10 business days,
in the case of a default in the payment of money to Licensor, or in other cases within 60 business days
from the receipt by Licensee of written notice from Licensor identifying the breach or other drcumstance
giving rise to such right of termination; provided, however, that if such breach or circumstance {other
than a breach relating to the payment of money) is of such nature that it cannot reasonably be cured
within said time, such right of termination shall not be permitted to be exercised so long as Licensee is
taking steps expeditiousty and in gobd faith to rectify or cure such breach or circumnstance as quickly as
reasonably practicable. Any such tight of termination shall be in addition to any rights or remedies
available to Licensor at law orin equity.

123 Termination by Licensee. Licensee may terminate this Agreement in the event that
Licensor shall have breached this Agreement in a material respect and such breach shall continue
uncured for a period of 30 days after written notice thereof given by Licensee to Licensor.

124 Cessation ef Manufacturing. Following the expiration of this Agreement pursuant to
Section 12.1 hereof, or upon the earfier termination pursuant to Sections 12.2 or 12 3 hereof, Licensee shall
not manufacture any additional Licensed Products, but may continue to manufacture the semi-finished
Licensed Products at that time into the finished Licensed Products. Licensee shall submit to Licensor a
List of inventory of all Licensed Products {both finished and semi-finished) then in the possession of
Licensee. In the case of a termination pursuant to Section 11 2 hereof, Licensor shall have the right to
require that Licensee sell any remaining inventory of Licensed Products to Licensor at a discount of 10%
from Licensee’s normal wholesale prices, it being understood that Royalties shall not be payable with
respect to any such sales.

125  Rights after Termination. Immediately following the expiration or termination hereof,
Licensee shall remove all signage from any premises mdicating a linkage or relationship between
Licensee and Licensor or its affiliates. Except in the case of termination hereof for cause, Licensee shall be
permitted to sell any remaining inventory of Licensed Products during the six months following the
termination or expiration of this Agreement (“Sell-Off Period”) and may use the Trademark, on a ron-
exclusive basis, on such Licensed Products and promotional items, advertising materials and samples in
connection with such sales, after which petiod Licensee may sell any remaining inventory only if all
Iabels, trademarks and other identification with Licensor or its affiliates has been cut out or otherwise
removed. Royalties shall be paid by Licensee to Licensor as provided herein with respect to all Net Sales
made during the Sell-Off Period, but in no event later than 30 days after the end thereof. For the
purposes hereof, “cause” means failure to pay Royalties when due or the sale of Licensed Products
without the approval of Licensor or to customers other than as permitted herein.

X1
MISCELLANEOQUS

13.1  Surviving Provisions. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, those
provisions hereof which by their terms are not clearly intended to expire upon such expiration or




or to such other address as either party hereto shall designate in writing to the other party.

138

party shall not affect or prejudice the ri

Waiver. A waiver by either

(@ ifto Licensee, addressed to:

Ziari, LLC
8737 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Attention: Mr. Jeff Green

with a copy to:
Fenigstein & Kaufman
1900 Aveaue of the Stars
Los Angeles, CA 90067
Attention: Ron S. Kaufman, Esq.

Phone: 310-201-0777
Fax: 310-556-134¢6

(b) if to Licensor, addressed to:

Paul Tusa, CPA

1818 Bellmore Avenue
New York, NY 11710
Phone: 516-785-4999
Fax: 516-785-7882

Attention: Dr. Bruno Condi
with a copy to:
Ballon Stoll Bader & Nadler, P.C.

1450 Broadway
New York, New York 10002

Attention: Howard D. Bader, Esq.

Phone 212-575-7900 X249
Fax: 212-764-5060

breach whether of the same or different nature.

party hereto of any particular default or breach by the other
ghts of the aggrieved party with respect to any other default or




Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be
with the laws of the State of New

within such jurisdiction.

1312 Jurisdiction and Venue. Each of the parties hereto hereby consents to the exclusive
 jurisdiction of the State or Federal courts } i

ZIARL LIC

By

13
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PURCHASE ORDER

i

Pagelof |

Purchase Order Download

i C.Yne Order REV
i - Important
1200 Wilson Drive Number NBR
This Order Number st Appear on alf
West Chester PA 19380 A
(484) 701-1000 mﬁs packing slips, shipping papess and 519878 00
Date Pay Terms Initiat (A:) Subsequent (B:) Freight Terms  This order is subject to  F.0.B.
A: Net 30
1271812006 8 NET. 12(‘;?(36 PrePaid general conditions LANCASTER PA, 17601 - usa
Vendor Ship To Vendor is responsible 1o logon to Do Not Deliver Before
US MERCHANTS QVC Inc. www.gvcproductsearch.com for 272007
asrent guidelines and recent 31 7 "
8737 WILSHIRE BLVD 1000 STONY BATTERY ROAD changes. Do Not Deliver After
BEVERLY HII1S , CA 90211 LANCASTER PA17601 3/19/2007**
USA tC Expiration Date
Sale or Retura 100% Payment Reserve 100% Reorder NO  Product Type NEW
Vendor Quantity L. Unit Cost Extended
VC SKU #
Q U#  SU# orderod Description (US $)  Amount (US $)
This order is mm,pendmngcawwalufFas& -
QAsample.Absantswjxappmval, vmdorsddyr&cpommxeforatw
acﬂmtakenornottakenbyvendorinmﬂanceofdmomer
25 F by Fortuna Valentino Pampilona Linen Satchet
ML .
12725 012 000 12924 250 EBiack, $£36.00 $9.600.00
n_-
2725 131 o000 12924 450  Natural, $36.00 $16,200.00 .
2725 204 000 ;g’;m 308 Chestnut, $36.00 $10,800.00 -
als: 1000 $36,000.00 -
=CIAL INSYRUCTIONS
help with:

* Accessing e QVC vendor web sita:
vendor _selations@qvc.com, 484-701-833¢0

®* Routing, Labellng, Bar coding:
supplychain@qvc.cotu, 484-701-6606

* Quality Assusance:
qvcga®qvc.com, 484—-701-1373

telp With:

ssing the QVC vendor web site: vendor_relations@qvc.com 484-701-8330. 3
., Labeling, Bar Coding : supplychain@qvc.com 484-701-6606.

ty Assurance : Qvcqa@qvc.com 484-701-1373.

ved by: EL1 EN BOAMAN

’ I ) oA e o€ 8 Wan e e e
¥ T opark.com/vendor scrpts/purchase avderofna Pt

e Iovd

Authorized by:

ANNETTE REPASCH

6£:68 [1982/61/58
AD




Pagel of

TR
Purchase Order Bown o
Order REV -
Important
Number NBR
invoices, packing stips, shipping papers and 519879 00
containers
N ") Freight Terms This order is subject to  F.O.B.
PrePaid general conditions LANCASTER PA, 17601 - usa
P
ship To Vendor is responsible to logonto Do Not Deliver Before
QVCInc. www d .com for 3/12/2007»=
VD 1000 SYONY BATTERY ROAD anges efines and recent Do Not Oeliver After
~¢ HILLS |, CA 90211 LANCASTER PA17601 3/19/2007++
JSA LC Expiration Date
Sale or Return 100% Payment Reserve 100% Reorder NO  Product Type NEW
Vendor Quantity o Unit Cost Extended
VC SKY # Descri
Q SKU # ordered phion (US $)  Amount (US §)
MW&WW,M@QVCW&MM
QAswuie.Ahsedsudsw, vendormlefymSpoasiueforany
aakmmkeuormttakenbyvmdorinmﬁanceofﬁﬁsmder .
26 F by Fortina Vatentine Newport Basket Tote
12726 012 000 ML1278 850 Black, $18.00 $15.,300.00
AL2726 172 000 ME 1278 850 Red $18.00 $15.300.00
oals: 1700 $36.,6804.00
PECYAL INSTRUCTIONS
or help with:

* Accessing the QVC vendos wob site:
vendoa;rdatlons@qvc.oom, 484-701-8330

* Routing, Labeling, Bar coding:
wppivdlainoqvc.com, 484-701-6606

¢ Quality Assurance;
qveqadqve.com, 484-701-1373

T Help With:

essing the QVC vendor web site: vendor_refations@gvc.com 484-701-8330.
wting, Labeling, Bar Coding : supplychain@qvc. conmy 484-701-6606.

1lity Assurance - qvega@qvc.com 484-701-1373.

proved by: ELLEN BOAMAN

)s:/lwww.vcndor.shniiOparkcomfvendor_scﬁpts/pmchasc

€8 Fvd

Authorized by:

Fey

orders/po_image.asp?sttPO=519879&<trV
18€SEBBITS

At

ANNETTE REPASCH

127300
6E68 /80Z2/6T/58
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_ Fortena Valentino
‘Commission Statement

ath Qtr, 2006

invoics  Oustomer Gross Othar USD$'Y  commuysan Commission
Numbey P.0. Alpha Neme  8hip Datg Qty Priss  Amount  Allow, Alow,  NetSees 113183 Rais Am¢, ftem R Doacrioticn
311458] €537627484]sam's PR 11/08/06 108 850 318.00] 0,005 513,41 813411 0,028 22,84 cemicola 2K
%36043| _88376272801Sam's AR 108 ] 8,801 321481 0008 0.04818 304.30304] 304.39334] 0,038 18,22 Canisslos
3097701 6837827333 Sam's PR §ge? k] [ XE] 32148 0.008] _0.04818! 304 3¢a04 04,39334 0,025 1822 Camisoles
C108274 _1573-0822-209 (Casico Cansds L1/16/08 14, 1528] 213650 0.007S 90:8] 2102.67] 17884408 0.035 44.74 taunge Set
GLl08449 176-1020072 Costeo Canads 11/1 432 15,28 6,533.00| " 0.0078 0.038) 830801 33683228 0.02% 134,13 Lounge Set
308883 2880767 |Price Smart 10/42 2304 12.00 27848 0,008 0 _27800.78] 2750876 0028 137849 Lounge Sety
C108172 | 44B4E33198)Sant's Cansda 1073 1872)  21.28 397801 0.006 0031 38987.7] 33021,:884]  0.035 3.89€.09 Lounog Seats
C10827; 780813214]Coston Canads 108 878 18,28 8784]  0.4078 0.19¢]  7532.28| 8e56.0188 0018 332.80 Lounse Sety
£108273 | £730920178 Costes Canada 1048 878 18,28 8784] 00078 0.138)  7832.28] €8%6,0188 0.025 332.80 Lounge Sety
C108338 | £711003088]Cosice Canada 1o/8 48| 1826 373321 0.00781 0,038 38748.0¢ 31688.986 00251 1.676.38 Lounge Saby
J00988) 8186820848/8am's USA 10718 120 4.28 990 0,006 886.08 338,081 0025 29.88 Tank Topa
J09888| 4882629283 [Sam's USA 10/18 %8 8.28 792]  0.006 788,04 788,04/ 0025 23.84 Tank Tops
3007731 4769627759] Sams USA 117 ) 4,28 92| 0.008 788,04 788.04] 0,023 23.84 Tank Togs
S0R774] 8483622683 Samy UgA 1017 120 8.28 399 0.008 982.08 988,08 Q.08 28,85 Tank Tops
3099871 8403622894 [Sem's USA 137 249 8.28] _1.680.00]  0.008 1070, 1870.1f 9,028 89,10 YanK Tope
300688! 5242821074 |y USA 1027 144 B.261 1488.00]  0.008 1182.00)  1182,06) 0,028 34.48 Tank Tops
J08960] 8260628184] Sam's USA 10/27 218 8.28) 178200  0.006 {778,08] 1773081 0.025 83,18 Tank Taps
H8080] _82376211171Sam's USA 10727 ] 8,28 79200 0,008 188.04 789,041  0.025 23.84 Tank Topa
J08981! 8120820984 S1m's USA 10127 ) §.28 762,00 0.008 788.04 768.04 Q.08 23,04 Tank Topy
2006621 47816238981 5am's USA 10/27 ] 6,281 79200 0,008 T88.04]  788.04] 0,028 23.84 Tank Tops
310088] 84966223138 a3 Club USA T711)0a/08 648 §25] 5,346.00 0,003 £.319.27] 5318.77 003§ 132.98 Tank Tops
10030/ _ 6697629801 Samv's Club USA 13/08/08 408 8251 336600  0.008 3345.17] 3348471 0025 837 Tank Tops )
10089] 8238627643 [Sem's Club USA 11/08/08 582 8.25| 4,584,000 0,005 4538.23] 453123 0028 113.28 Tark Yops
310094] 3292623617 Sarm's Sub UsA | 11/08/08 500 3.25] 4930001 0,008 4825,25' 4392825 0018 123,13 Tank Tops
318171] 6994629999 5am's b USA | 11/08/c% 460 825 3,960.00 0.008 3.940.20]  3,840.20 0.028 88.51 Tank Tops
13372] 6598621187 Sam's Club USA | 11/04/06 1§2 8.28]  1,584,00 0.005 157608/  1,876,08 0.025 39.4¢ Tank Tops
311478/ 6489620602 |S8m’s Qlub USA 11/08/08 504 825} 4158000 0008 8337.281 413731 0,028 103.43 Tank Tops
341174 8454874598 Sanv's Club USA 11/08/06 168 825 138600 " 0.5 L,378.07) 137807 0.028 34.48 Tank Tops
311178] 8206628048 Sam's Club USA | 11/08/08 486 3251 3,762.00 0.005 3748,19] 374319 0,015 23,58 TankTeps
311176/ 3231624837 [Sami's Clob USh 11/08/06 IR 8.28| 2,970.00] . 0,005 293515 298695 0,095 73,84 Taok Topt
3411771 6495624321 [Sam's Chub USA 13/08/06 336 §:28) 2772000 " 04005 2,758,14) 278814 0,025 63,98 Tank Topy
318964 6250425708 Sem's Club USA T12/28/07 164 8,26 217800 0.008 0018 2,134.44] " 2,134.44 0.02% $8.3¢ Tank Tops
€108808 854633466/ Sam's Canada 12/13/08 3340 8.80) 3379200 0.008 0.03] 32,609.28] 38,759.28] 0,025 118,98 Tank Teps
309931 9291011633 Casteo Menicn 11/14/08 160 230! 84850.001 0.007% 2806.126] 54086, 138 0,08 148,18 TerrySel
399892 9291011634 Corrco Mexice 13/14/06 7800 2280 1738500 0.007% 17418.375 17418.375]  0.038 43846 Terry Sa
308784] _4667827188]3snrs USA L7 37201 1260 47818]  0.008 737792 47377.92)  0.028] 2.366.50 Yoga Pante
306768 _6807628047) Sars USA o4 1884 12,601 2027820 o0.008 20373.024] 20173.824]  0.02¢ 1,000.86 Yoq8 Panls
308768] 6280827842 Sems USA 0/4 316 1280 16%d8] 0.008 (382,876 10302.878]  0.025 §19.93 Yoga Pany
309048! 8209420073 Sem's UBA 10/16 2004 1280/ 294012 0.008 26340.744] 20343744]  0.028 1,467,190 Yoga Pants
09047] 8406621806 Sam's USA 1018l 2978 1280 asdens 0.008 | 37902.396] 37802.598] 0028 !,868,14 Yegr Pents
8,451,588
t\i\l\!_ . 18.451.§ U
. 74,65 1 29
X. ‘.\\!\\..u

‘68 788Z/61/60

SE

£8ESEBBITG
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STV ATABA VUL WA 4 FULLLY

Commission Statemen
1st Qtr, 2007
inveke Cther Commuain COMmission y
Number Customer p,0, Alghs Nama ShipDate  Quy Price Gross Amount  Alow, Aiow, Nat Sales USD §'s 1.18802 Rata Amt.  tem  liem Cemrpien o
314543 4736628709 | wal-Mar 01/08/47 % §.23 232,00 0,005 7e8.04] - 788.04 0.023 19,70 Tank Yops, 3Pk
314308 £407620880 IabMart a1/03/07 158 8,28 138607 0.008 1,378.07 1,329,07 0.028 34.48 Tank Teas, 39k
314308 598622358 |wal-Man 01/03/07 264 825 217800 0,005 2,167,411 2,167.18 0.025 §4.18 Tank Tops, 39k
34311 5495828458 [Wal-Mant 01/03/07 £32 $.25 3,564.09 0.008 354618 3,546.18 0.028 23.65 Tank Tops, 3k
314216 6896821013 JWalsMurt 01/03/07 792 9.25 5,534,00 0.008 6,501,33 501,33 0028 162.53 Tank Toos, 3Pk
314317 232624654 [Wal-Mart 01/03/07 €49 8.25 5,346.00 0.008 5,319.27 531827 0,025 132,58 Tank Tops, 3Pk
108003 573021103 |Carteo Canada(COSC) 0x/23/07 $108 8.50 19,584.00 0.0075 0.03 18,849.60 16,165.76 0,025 404,34 3Pk Tank Yop
108993 5130218103 {Castco Canada(C0s 02/23/07 1304 9.50 18,584.00 0.0078 0,03 18,849.60 16,165.75 4.025 404,34 3Pk Tank Top
1030602 5710207151 |Costeo Cansds(COSE) 02/23/07 768 8.50 6,528.00 0.0075 0,03 6,283.20 5,388.5% 0,025 134,74 3Pk Tank Top
314150 5250122630 |Costeo (tax) 02/05707 304 14,78 3174042 0.007% 0.055 29,743.08 25,783.08 0,085 743,33 2Pk Lounge Sat
314181 5291030633 [Costeo fex) 02/05/071 . g4 12.78 5,291,582 0.0078 0.055 4,955,51 4,953.51 0.025 123.49 2Pk Lounge Su..
316474 §537624647 {8am's P.R, 02/26/07 2,436 425 20,582.00 0,00 0 20489 04 20,489,04 0.028 53423 3Pk Tank Top
318348 537628520 {8am's A.R. 02/13/07 1854 10.50 12467.00 0.005 0 19,362.67 19,363.67 0,028 48424 Pajams Leunge
314180) 8234824383 [Sam's Club (USA) 02/02/07 768 11,40 8,61840 0,008 0 8,575.31 2,575.31 0,028 214,38 Leungs Sels
314191 8225629605 |3am's Club (USA) 02/02/07 504 11,40 5,245.60 0,008 0 5,71647 8,716.87 0028 142,91 Lounpe Sats
314192 4698623065 |3am's Club {USA) 02/02/07 252 11.40 287180 0.005 0 2,858 44 2,888.44 0.025 7046 Lounge Sets
314308 6897621122 [Sam's Club (UBA) 02/02/07 4868 11,40 554040 0,005 0 5,512.70 5,512, 70 0,025 187,82 Lounge Sats
314509 6289520352 |Sam's Club (USA) 02/02/07 758 11,40 8,61840 0,005 0 __Bs7sa) 457524 0,025 214.38 Loungs Sats
314330 3132625217 | Sam's Club (USA) 02/02/07 954 11,40 10,875.60 0,005 0 2082122 10,821,22 0,025 270,53 Lownge Sets
109010 5710207158 |Costen Cenade(COSE) 04/05/07 288 8.50 2,448,00 0,0073 0.62 2,386.20 2,020,272 0,028 50,52 3Pk Tank Top
409024 3730303047 | Codteo Canade(COSO) 03/07/07 1152 8,50 9,792.00 0,0075 0,03 9,424,80 8,022.88 0.025 202,07 IPk Tank Top
100089 5710305102 | Costen Canada(COSE) 03/09/07 4168 8.50 26,928.00 0.007% 0,03 25,.918.20 1,227,92 0.028 555,70 3Pk Tank Top
108129 3730313185 | Casles Canada(COBC) 03/07/07 1728 8.50 14,638.00 0.0075 0,08 14,137.20 12,124,32 0.25 303,11 3PK Tank Top
108086 4854813517 | Costen Canade(COBC) 03/27/07 1218 12.50 21,600.00 0.005 0.3 20,844,00 17,826.18 0.028 44590 Lourgs Sel
316744 $281226628 | Coston (Mex) 03/05/07 768 313,03 13,347,04 0,075 0 19,743,1¢ 13,743.09 0.025 343,58 PJ Set
317285 4537628831 | S8m's PR 03/08/07 34 893 321.48 0,005 0 319,87 319,87 4.028 8.00 Camisole
317124 5537628885 | Sam's PR 03/12/07 36 893 32348 0.005 0 31947 318,87 0.028 B0 Camisale
317119 4537628876 [Bam's PR 03/12/07 3726 10.50 35,123.00 0.005 0 38,927,33 3892739 8,028 973.18 Psjams Loungs
016885 0485628688 [Sum's USA 08/01107 738 828 6,336.00 0.006 4 630422 6,304,32 0.0 157,61 3Pk Tank Top
316987 8696623527 [Same USA 03/01/07 768 8.25 6,336,00 0.00§ ¢ 6,304.32 6,304.32 0.025 157,61 3Pk Tank Top
3100881 8200627125 [Sam's USA 03/01/07 788 8.28 6,336,00 0,008 q 6,304.32 6,304.32 0,028 157,61 3Pk Tank Top
316980) 8232625708 [Sam's USA 00107 384 8.25 3,168.00 0,008 4 315218 315216 0.025 7880 3Pk Tank Top
3169811 8490821244 [Sam's USA 03/01/07 768 8.25 6,336.00 0,005 q 6,304.32 §,304,32 0.025 157.61 3Pk Tank Top
317000] 6897621676 [Sam's USA odva1 /07 384 .25 3,168.00 0.0085 0 3,182,3¢ 3,452.16 0025 28,80 3Pk Tank Top
317102| 82046258580 [Sam'y USA 03/01/07 768 8.25 ©,338.00 0.005 0 6,304.32 6,304,532 0025 157,81 3Pk Tank Yop
317403] 6608623814 [Sam's USA 03/01/07 384 825 3.188.00 0,008 g 3,152,16 3,152.16 0.028 7880 3Pk Tank Top
3171041 8235620288 [Sam's LUSA [ H 384 8.28 3,168.00 0.005 a 3,182.16 3,152,16 0023 7080 3Pk Tank Top
317105]  680BE28880 |Sam's USA 0107 240 8.25 1,840,00 0.008 0 1979.10 1,970,10 0,025 49,28 3Pk Tank Top
318423] 3232628247 ISam's USA 0305/07] 258 8,25 2,376.00 0.006 0 2,354,12 2,364.12 0,025 83,20 3Pk Tank Tep
31642¢| 22348268041 [Sam's USA C1R7 824 8.25 5,148,00 0.006 0 $122.26 5,122.25 0025 128,05 3Pk Tank Toa
318428 8229621838 |Sam's USA 0301407 284 828 2.178.00 0,006 0 2,167.11 2,167.11 0,025 54,18 3Pk Tank Tap
318426 8235820788 {Sam's L USA 0201107 96 £.28 792,00 0.0 [ 788.04 788,04 0.028 18,720 3Pk Tank Top
318427 ...3231827628 Sam's USA 0201407 144 8,25 1,183.00 0.008 [ 1,182.05 1,182.06 0,025 29,88 3Pk Tank Yop
368428 |...8483628019 | Sar's USA 03104407 240 8,25 1,880.80 0,008 [ L92.30 1,970.10 0,025 45,38 3Pk Tank Tep
3184301 8208820308 [Sam's USA 03/04/07 264 8,26 2,178.00 0.005 ¢ 216041 2,167.01 0.028 84.18 3Pk Terk Tap
318431 8402820111 Ssin's USA 0310147 $5 8.25 792,00 0.006 0 788,04 788,04 0.028 15,7 3Rk Tank Yop
3184321 8488821768 [Sarm's USA 03/D1/07 144 8,28 1,188,00 0.005 [ 118,08 1,182.06 0,05 25.58 2Pk Tonk Top
318433 | 8484627387 |Sam's USA 031407 $5 8,28 762,00 0.006 9 788,04 28804 0425 19,70 3Pk Tank Top
318438] 8496628001 [Sam's USA A3/1/07 §52 8,28 4,554,00 0,005 [ 4,531.23 4,531.23 0,028 13,28 3Pk Tank Yep
- 3180081 08410196019 CorlLess 0308107 10801 1050 11,340.00 0.048 [ 11,283 11,283,300 4 008 282.08 Lounps Wear
318052 96520292020 |Cost.Uslass 03728107 1134 10.50 14.007.00 0.004 [ 11,847.47 11847471 - 00238 298,15 Lounpe Yvear
318110 2212616 |Price Smart /%0 1160 10,50 13,230.00 000§ [ 13 163.85 13,163.88 0025 324.10 Lounge Waar
9877.85 I
Lo} 3 [ V4
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Comericy
Comoriey Bank-Califoryia
8037527121y

REFE 5121 . R | |

: L B Cheock No. 19
TNVOTGR i TRVOTOR L B AMOUNT
DATR S SRR AMOUNT SR PATD
06/28/017 A it VLY. , _.

8737 Wilies Bivd., Bavarly Kk, o 90211 o
ROTEFTINA B 3101 8551849 , .




ROSENBLATT, INC.
145 EAST 92" SIREET
NEW YORK, NY 10128
TEL. 212-722-3449
FAX 212-996-1574

Rosenblattinc@worldnet. att net

IRS # 13-3443822

INVOICE NUMBER 1843

MAY 30, 2007

FASHION WORLD LTD. (A BVI CORP.)
VANTERPOOL PLAZA 2"° FLOOR
VICKHAMS CAY 1§

TORTOLA, BVI

ATIN: DR. BRUNO CONDI1
RE: FOR SERVICES OF CONSULATION AND ASSISTANCRE WITH IMPLAMENTING THE

LICENSING BETWEEN FASHION WORLD LTD/F by FORTUNA VALENTING AND
ZIARL LLC,

16% COMMISSION—————— 9 877.89

TOTAL DUE ROSENBLATT, INC. $987. 19 USD

WIRING INSTRUCTIONS
BANK: HSBC BANK USA,NA.
BRANCH ADDRESS: 550 SEVENTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10013
ACCT. NAME: ROSENBLATT, INC.
ACCT.NO.: 007-87134-1
SWIFT NO.: MRMDUS33
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Start new search @

Sell | MyeBay | Community Help Advanced Search
j o] POPERED By
3 & Sun
i Back to home page Listed in category: Clothing, Shoes & Accessories > Women's Clothing > Plus Sizes > Shirts, Tops

Thermal Shirt/T op by Fortuna Valentino Size XL Blue

Bidder or seller of this item? Sign in for your status

Bidding has ended for this item
ffyouarea winner, Sign In for your status.

Buyer or seller of this ttem? Sign in for your status.

Item nus

Save on shipping - buy additional items now from this selter’s other listings!

——

New A-Line Befted Career Skirt

Diane Richard Size 14 Size 16 Plus Size 24WP Black
1 bids: US $0.99 1 bids: US $0.99 0 bids: UsS $1.00 2 bids:
TFime left: 6d 50m Time left: 3d 2h 48m Time left: 1d 2h 23m Time left:
\&w_mg_rg_it&m§._f&m_mi§ seller
Additional options:
= Sell an item like this one.
Similar items from ail eBay sellers Help
tem Name Price End Date
YSQMLNS_&AQ@S_EERMA_L&&_S_L_EEME._LQF@H!B_T US $8.99 Nov-30-06 19:44:32 pST
SIZE XL
Delias REALITEE shirt top THERMAL XL Big Owi brick US $12.99 Nov-15-06 08:50-42 PST
Ladies Layered Look Thermal Style Shirt Size X1 US $6.00 Dec-04-06 19:40-12 pST
Wom@@na.rgg_smrjﬂyg§mea§f Size Xt. NWOT US$14.99 Nov-12-06 21:01:19 pST

Winning bid: UsS $1.30

pu’/cgi.ebay-com/lheﬂnai—Shir{~Top—by—Fortuna—VaIentinmSize—XL—Blue_WOQQitemZ}30045473--- 11/92006

Qw§_Q§§§{LQaM§§n_Ra§H Laura Scott Car . Slacks/Pants Sag Harbor v

Meet the seller
Seller  deserigrace (645 )




View larger picture

Listing and payment details: Show

item Specifics - Women's Shirts, Tops
Type: Casual
Sleeve Length: Long Sleeve

Ended:
Shipping costs:
Ships to:

ltem location:
History:
Winning bidder:

Email to a friend |
Sell one like this

You can aiso:

Nov-08-06 16:07:35 PST

Arizona, United States

kittentpe (515 & ) me

ne
Feedbacic 100% Positive
Member. since Aug-25-05 in
United States
Read feedback comments
Ask seller a question
Add to Favorite Sellers

Buy safelx

1. Check the seller's reputation
Score: 645 | 100% Positive
Read feedback comments

2. Check how you're protected

_ This item is covered
FEPE]] wpto $1,000 See
eligibifity
Retums:  Seller accepts
refums.
7 Days Money Back

Size Type: Misses

Size:

Condition: Excellent

XL

tp:/lcgi_ebay.comflbermal—Sbirt—Top—by-Fortuna

-Valentino—Size—XL-B1ue_WOQQitemZ330045473-_- 11/9/2006
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Thermal
by Fortuna Valent

mno

-

Extra Large

ize

S

11/9/2006

ttemZ330045473._

0QQ

-XL-Blue W

1Z¢€

1no-S

-ebay.comﬂherma!—S}ﬁrt—Top-by—Fortuna—Valent

tp-flegi



=
7

Blue shirt has tiny buttons in the front,
60% cotton, 40% polyester.
Gently worn, in excellent condition.

i:****k':':****:‘:*k}'c***k**********k*xkxx‘*:’:

Check out my other items!

Please add me to your favorites list?

ttp://cgi.ebay.com/]’hennal—Shirt—Top—by—Fortuna-Valentino—Size—XL—Blue_WOQQitemZ330045473

115972006




ttp://cgi_ebay-conﬂhcnnal—Shixt-Top—by—Fortuna

packaging and handling, it is included in the shipping calculation. Delivery
confirmation is free.

items guaranteed to arrive as described with refunds cheerfully granted if item

received is materially different than listed. items must be returned within 7 days
of original delivery. if you have any questions regarding these terms and
conditions, please contact me via email before bidding. I will combine shipping at
$1.00 per item if You are interested in multipte items, just email me and let me
know. Thank you for visiting my auction and happy biddingt1i11

Affordable Auction Management and Image Hosting Solutions @ inkFrog

00000045

-Vaientino—Size—XL—Blue_WOQQilemZ330045473--- 11/9/2006
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Shipping, payment details and return policy

\}% Save on shipping - buy additional items now from this seller’s other listings!
Leam about shipping discounts
Ships to
Worldwide
Country: United States “ Zip or postal code:
r Update
Shipping and Handling To Service
Enter zip code United States US Postat Service Priority Maif®

Estimated defivery 23 days*

- - USPS Aimnail Letter Post
Enter zip code United States 410 10 business days®

Shipping cannot be calculated for your area. You can contact the sefler for additional shipping
costs and services.

Shipping insurance
Not offered

-*Sellers are not fesponsible for service transit time. This information is provided by the carrier and excludes weekends and hofidays. Note that
" Iransit times may vary, particularly during peak periods.

Shipping insurance
Not offered

Seller’s payment instructions
Faccept Paypal, money orders or personal checks. | will ship the first business day after payment is received, if you send a
personal check | will ship after check clears the bank. Most of my items are used and | have made every effort to describe |

accurately, if you have questions please email me_ All my items are from a smoke free environment. Happy bidding!"t Than
yoult

Seller’s return poficy:
ltem must be retumed within: 7 Days Refund will be given as: Money Back
Retum Policy Details: t will happily refund your money if your item is returned in 7 days. Buyer to pay alt shipping
costs.
Payment methods accepted

@ This seller, desertgrace, prefers PayPal.

ttp://cgi.ebay.com/'fhennal-Shirt—Top—by-Fo@na—Valcntino—Size~XL—Blue_WOQQitemZ330045473--. 11792006




* Personal check
* Money order/Cashiers check
Leam about payment methods.

Where to go next?

‘4 Back to home page | Printer Version | Safe Trading Tips

Seller assumes aff responsibility for listing this item.

eBay Pulse | eBay Reviews | eBay Stores | Half.com | Popular Searches | Australia | Austria | China | France | Gemany | Ir
ltaly | Spain | United Kingdom
Kifig | PayPal | ProStores | Rent.com} Shogpping.com | Skype

About eBay | Announcements ! Security Center | Policies ! Site Map ! Help

Copyright © 1995-2006 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved. Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners. Use of
Web site constitgtes accentance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Pohicy.

282y official time
g |
s

ttpjlcgi.ebay.conﬂ'hermal-Shin—Top—by—Fortuna—Valentino—Size—XL—Blue_WOQQitemZ330045473--- 117972006




home { pay | segister | sign out | site map Stast new search

Seft | WyeBay | Commmanity | Hetp Aduanced Search
}g?;uar) Q.ﬁf.’l
_’/éac;kthye_B_ay Mh@mrw_m&kcw>m'sw>!:¢?tjmt6>5!eepweaf.ﬂ9995.
fortuna valentino thernmal sleep lounge set sz L. new Kem number. 180687597656

Email 10 a riend | Printer Version
4/: You won the item!

orcornnu-eshopp-ngwmmsseuer

Chck the Pay Now bution o Confwm shipping. get the total price. and arrange payment thyough: PayPal money order.

Find more items from U;esameseller.BidowBuyNoM.

3ﬁauySponbras~sizeXXL40- 4BaHySpodbgas,«sj;eL_3§—new ZBaEy_S_portbras—si_zeXlilﬁ—ﬁew mensHusqvamae_nblem!ls(-shin
new gray husky XXt sawot

2bids: UsS $5.50 0 bids: Us $3.99 0 bids: Us $3.99 1 bids: UsS $4.49

Time teft: 2d 1%h 2m Time leofr 24 19h 5m Time tofr 2230y Time k& 5¢ 5 tam

View mare items from this sefler
Other actioas for this item-
'zucanmanageaayowite:mhuyesayanddome following:
"7 Request total Payment amount from the sefies.
Mark payment sent for this item.
Leave feedback for this dtem.
Contact Sefler about this ftem,
Additional Options:
To view other tems from this sefler, view seffer’s other items,
1 this isting is similar to an hemyouwam!oseﬂ,lsgan item fike this.
You may add this sefler to your Favorite Seflers in My eBay.

Meet the seler
Seller  e23071 (15953 T¥) g 2erer e
Feedback: 99.5% Positive

Winning bid: uUssizse

Ended: Feb-26-07 08-12-29 PSY Member.  since Apr-15-03 in United States
Shipping costs:  US $6.50 Read feedback comments
Standard Flat Rate Shipping Sesvice Ask sefler 3 question
Sewioetoﬂ_qi_tgdsmles N que
o 1o Unitod Add 10 Favorite Sefiers

View sefler's other tems
Htem location: Marshall, AR_ United States )

kitty710 (511 ) 1. Check the sefter’s reputation
Score: 15953 j 99 5% Positive
. Ra;dfeedbackmnm:ems
View targer picture . P < " -
W farger protu You can akso: Email to a friend | Seft one fike this 2 Check how you're protected
Listing and payment details: Show ‘Tbisieemisoovevedupmsz,ooosee
Description
"% Specifics - Women's Steepwear
Style: Pajama Set Comﬁﬁon:New:lMﬂnomTags
Sze: L

lp://cgi.ebay.com/ws/cBayISAPl.d!l?Viewhem&ih:%8&$pageme=sm%3AMEWN%3AIT&--. 212112007




"Up for your consideration s a

Fortuna Valentino Thermal
Sleep / Lounge Set

Dﬁsselfeawresaﬂ)e:malhoodedlmitm
Henley-kmgsleeveslyle_ Pants have

an elastic drawstring waist. Super soft and
cozy. Thissetiss'ael_andbhleandphkh
color_ See photo of color. New out of
packaging.

Thanks for stopping by. Happy Bidding!

. 00298

The power of protection from AOL and eBay. Leam more

Shipping, payment details, and return policy
Ships to
United States
Country.  United States -
Shipping and Handling Jo Service
US 36.50 United States. Standard Flat Rate Shipping Sesvice

Sales tax

Setter charges sales tax for flems shipped to: AR {7 600%).
“ Tax applies to sublotal + S&H for these states onty

Payment methods accepted
P Tris sefler, 23071, prefers PayPal

Payment method PrefestediAccepted Buyer protection on eBay
Sefler Preferved LEPCES This ftem is covered up to
$2,000 Sce eligiility

tp://cgi-ebay.com/ws/eBaylSAP!.dl!?ViewItem&ih=008&sspagename=STRK%3AMEWN%3AIT&--. 212712007
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- Peplely
| A E RS

b
shoney orderiCastiess check Accepled Not Available

eBay recommended services

mm, ¥ Register on eBay now, #tis free

PayPalis the safe way b pay onfine. Yous financial information is never shared with

Where to go next?

4 Backto My eBay | Report this item | Printer Vession | Safe Trading Tips

Seﬂerasswvmauresponsa)iﬁ:yforﬁsﬁngthisken

$B2y Pulse | oBay Reviews | eBay Stares | Mot com 1 eBay Cxpress | Rustia| China | France | Sermany | %3y § Spats | United Kingdom § Popular Seaiches
Tickets ot StubHub | Kiii | PayPat | ProStores | Apartments o1 Rent | Shopping.com | Skype

About eBay { Annouacements | Securily Center | Policies § Site Map | Help

Copyright © 1995-2067 28ay Inc. afl Righis Reserved. Designated trademarks and beands are the property of thew sespective owness. Use of this Web site constitutes. acceptance of the eBay User
Agreement and Privacy Policy.

.
H

Comuy Official ime

.

ttp’f/cgi,ebay-comfws/eBayISAPI.dﬂ?Viewltem&ih=008&sspagenarne=STRK%3AMEWN%3AIT&N 2127120607
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)

ONE LONG
SLEEVE
THERMO [ Report Terms of Service and Abuse Violations | { Email o a Friend ] [ Add to My Calendar ] { Add to Watchiist}
HENLEY TOP
SIZEM
Seller Info Auction Info Place a Bid SPONSOR RESUL TS
Seller (rating). trains1945 {60) “JSend IM Cumrent  $2.93 Quick w N
i i Bid- Bid o _ Women’s
Yahoo! Auctions Member since December 18, - = Minimum Bid:  $2.99 ; Sleepwear at
2600 Starting $2.99 i LiL.Bean
Price: ' MaxmumBid: g usp LLBean: Official
Sefler's Current Auctions | Seller's Closed High none P ) : Site - Save up to
Auctions Bidder ‘@ Bid up o this amount on my i 60% at the Annual
Commeats Abowt Sefler Selie #of Bids: O (Bid Hi | Winter )
omments About Sefler | Ask Sefler a of Bids: (Bid History) 7 Bid this exadt amount ; www lbean.com
Question Bid
Yahoo! P hon Pi Increment $025 : Stee
Yahoo! Buyer Protection Program . Sleepwear
. Women's -
1d 18h 27m Need Bidders® Gui . SHOP COM
Payment Types Accepted Time Lefe 295 Help? View the Bidders’ Guide _ Thousands of
{Countdown " Brands, Hundreds of
- Accepts paypat Ticker) ' Stores, The
* Accepts Cashiers Checks and Money Orders Dec 15 1048 - Convenience of
Opened: AM OneCari(TM).
- - WWW.S’)OP.COH‘)
Shipping Info Dec 25 10:48
Closes:
= Buyer Pays Shipping AM Women's
* Sefler Ships on Payment Sleepwear -
* Selier will ship internationaily Available - Bargain Prices
Q- 1 © Enjoy savings on
o . | Womens
Location:  valley city, OH st r - Deals
1D#: 102442927 on W()n'.ens
 Sleepwear. .
Notes: www_shopzilla.com
= Seller can dose auction
early. Women's
= Auction may get Sleepwear:
automatically extended. Luxurious Pima
Hem Information Bid Hist jon & Answer Colton
Bid History Question & Answer . Froe shipping over
$50, 100%
c ition: guaranteed.
ondition: New Without Tags (NWOT), Exoer very
soft, luxurtous
alpacadirect com
. Women's
: Sleepwear -

Wip//auctions.yahoo_com/i-ONE%

.

1auvU: AUCRUIS - UNE LUINGU DLEEVE § BEKMU HENLEY '}

Searc Q Parfun USA

Vice Presidest

b -

YAHOO! sHoppiNG

~

~elry & Watches  Sposts Cards Clothing

Make Y1your bome page
Sign In
Auctions New User? Sign Up
Books & Comics Toys

Search

Hiro Tsuchiya \

Parfinrs USA Co L td
New York Office
250 Fifth Avenuve, Suite 6106
New York MY 10118
THEL : 212-268-8880 FAX-212-268-9042
Mobile Phone - 917-696- 7046
EMad : biro—~tsuchiya@parfn—usa.com

ZOLONG%ZOSLEEVE%QOTHERMO%ZOHENLEY%ZOTOP%Z.._

1212312006




) i

LAtV AUCHUMS ~ UND LUINU DLCEVE 1 FLONIVIU SHOINLL 3 AUT DLLLG VI aUCUHOL 111 [NCW WIno._.

Py -
« b
.

This Thesmal top is by FORTUNA VALENTINO. White in color. Size M
questions, please email me._ | take paypal, money order, and cash. Hig

tons

-

Questions, comments, suggestions? Send us feedback

Copyright © 2006 Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright/IP Policy - Privacy Policy - Terms_of Service and Additional Terms - Gt

Cotton and polyester. If you have any
h bidder pays shipping. | will combine

rage £o012

! Sleepwear -
WinterSikks
: Buy women's

www wintersitks_com

See your

Messa

elines - Help - Ad Feedback

ge here..

ttp://auk:tions.yahoo.comfx:ONE%20LONG%2OSLEEVE%ZOTHERMO%ZOHENLEY%20TOP%2---, 1212312006
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